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Ms. Lisa Clark

Filing Clerk

Public Utility Commission of Texas ’ 4 6 8 3 1
1701 N. Congress Avenue

P.O. Box 13326

Austin, TX 78711-3326
RE: Request for Rate Case Docket Number and Style

Dear Ms. Clark:

For its upcoming base rate case filing, El Paso Electric Company requests a
docket number with the style assigned as follows: “APPLICATION OF EL PASO
ELECTRIC COMPANY TO CHANGE RATES.”

Attached: please find an email from the Director of Commission Advising and
Docket Management authorizing issuance of a docket number for this proceeding.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Bret J. Slocum
Attorney for El Paso Electric Company
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Bret Slocum
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From: Journeay, Stephen <Stephen.Journeay@puc.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Bret Slocum

Cc: Hazard, Shawn

Subject: RE: Requesting Advance Docket Number for El Paso Electric Company Rate Proceeding

| authorize a prefilling issuance of a control number for your rate case.
Please attach a copy of this e-mail to your written request to Central Records.

Thanks,

Stephen Journeay, Director

Commission Advising and Docket Management
Public Utility Commission of Texas

stephen.journeay@puc.state.tx.us
stephen.journeay@puc.texas.gov

(512) 936-7215
(512) 936-7208 (fax)

From: Bret Slocum [mailto:bslocum@dwmrlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Journeay, Stephen <Stephen.Journeay@puc.texas.gov>
Subject: Requesting Advance Docket Number for El Paso Electric Company Rate Proceeding

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments.
NEVER provide your user ID or password.

Stephen,
El Paso Electric Company will file its rate proceeding on February 10, 2017, barring unforeseen production problems.

On behalf of EPE, | request you, as Director of CADM, authorize the advance issuance of a docket number for this
proceeding.

Thank you,

Bret
Bret J. Slocum
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One American Center
600 Congress

Suite 1900

Austin, TX 78701
P.O.Box 1149
Austin, Texas 78767
512-744-9300

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED, AND
MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, OR THAT CONSTITUTES WORK PRODUCT
AND IS EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.
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